OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 330 West 20th Avenue
San Mateo, California 94403-1388
Telephone (650) 522-7020

FAX: (650) 522-7021

December 12, 2012

Chair Ann Ravel and Commissioners
Fair Political Practices Commission
428 J Street, Suite 800

Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: Agenda Item 83: Update Form 700

Dear Chair Ravel and Commissioners:

On behalf of the League of California Cities City Attorneys Department FPPC
Committee, | submit this letter for comment on the above-referenced agenda item, Our
committee has reviewed the proposed revisions to the form 700 and related documents,
and support staff’s recommended changes. We believe staff’s good work will assist
regulated officials in meeting their reporting obligations.

Thank you for your consideration of these comments.

Sincerelyy

Shawn M. Mason
City Attorney of San Mateo

cC: Zackery P. Morazzini, General Counsel
Lynda Cassady, Chief of Technical Assistance Division



